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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 10 - Panel Discussion, Women's 

Basketball Interest Meeting, Constitution Day, JP Morgan Information Session, 
Internship Survey, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

 

Tomorrow: Panel Discussion 
The Office of Career Development is sponsoring "African 
Americans in Law Enforcement" panel tomorrow from 12:30 
to 2 pm in the SUB MPR.  Members from local, state, and 
federal law enforcement agencies will share their stories, 
challenges they encountered, and provide advice to students 
interested in specialized areas of law enforcement. This is an 
interactive session where students will have an opportunity to 
pose questions to the panel. Open to all students/majors. 
Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 
Read More 

  

 
 

 
Tomorrow: Women's Basketball Interest Meeting 
Students interested in either trying out or interested in being a manager 
should attend our interest meeting on tomorrow at 5 pm in Manuel Rivero 
Hall room 220.  See the attached flyer for more details. 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Sept. 17: Constitution Day 
Lincoln will be hosting a public forum titled “Why the Constitution 
Matters to us Today” with guest speaker Pennsylvania Superior Court 
Judge Carolyn H. Nichols, Monday, September 17, at the International 
Cultural Center. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/African Americans in Law Enforcement Panel Members.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WBB Tryout Flyer 2018.pdf
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Contact: Safro Kwame 
Read more 
 

Sept. 18: JP Morgan Information Session 
The National Association of Black Accountants (NABA), Lincoln University 
Student Chapter invites students and faculty to the JP Morgan 
Information Session on September 18 in University Hall Room 204 at  
6 pm. The Guest Speaker is Eleisha Smith, Vice President at JP Morgan. 
Professional development, internship and full-time job opportunities! 
Contact: Bob Heller 
Read More 
 

Internship Survey 
Calling ALL students who participated in a summer internship.  By 
participating in an internship, you have engaged in a co-curricular activity 
that sets you apart! Please share highlights of this high impact experience 
with the Lincoln University community by using the following link to 
complete the Internship Survey: Click below to take the Internship 
Survey!   
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
at  oierp@lincoln.edu 
Internship Survey   
 

Virtual Bookstore  
Please read this important memo from the Office of the Bursar regarding 
an online issue affecting virtual textbook orders. 
Contact: Richard Piccone 
Read More 
 

Lion Card Office Hours 
The lion card office is located in the IT Modulars building in front of Dickey 
Hall. The hours of operation are 8:30 am to noon and 2 to 4 pm. 
Contact: Damaris Colon 
 

WRC Hours 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center to get help on your writing and 
reading assignments!  We are open Monday through Friday!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read more 
 
WRC Tutoring 
Need Help with Your Paper!! Come to the WRC in Wright Hall for Free 
Tutoring!!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/superior-court-judge-speak-lincoln-university-public-forum
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/JP Morgan-1-1.jpg
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_b8FVy1weJEmc0mx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Memo - Virtual Bookstore Issue - To Students.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/WRC Flyer new fall 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutoring Schedule Fall 2018 Updated 9-3.docx
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Contact: Robin Wilson 
Read more 

 
Parking 
Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 
regarding parking permits and regulations.  
Memo | Parking Brochure  
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Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking

